
Chapter Ia 

Mathew Barber Miller 

Ψ¢ƘŜ Design and /ƻƴǎǘǊǳŎǘƛƻƴ !ƎŜΩ 

Mathew Barber Miller was born at Newton Stewart, County Tyrone, Northern Ireland in 1817. He 

ŀƭǿŀȅǎ ǎǇŜƭƭŜŘ Ƙƛǎ ŦƛǊǎǘ ƴŀƳŜ ǿƛǘƘ ƻƴŜ Ψ¢ΩΦ County Tyrone contains large quantities of sandstone and 

marble and it is thought the man from whom Mathew learned his occupation must have been a 

master of his craft. Mathew Miller was born to his trade. His father William Miller was a stonemason 

and his mother Jane Miller (nee Mason) was probably the daughter of a stonemason as many 

surnames were derived from occupations. Mathew Miller arrived in Australia in 1840 as a free 

immigrant on the steamǎƘƛǇ Ψ/ƭȅŘŜΩΦ IŜ ǿŀǎ нн ȅŜŀǊǎ ƻŦ ŀƎŜ. Accompanying him were his 21 year old 

wife Anne who left behind her parents James and Mary Pinkerton never to see them again? Ann was 

to be reunited with some of her brothers and their families later. !ƭǎƻ ƻƴ ōƻŀǊŘ ǘƘŜ Ψ/ƭȅŘŜΩ ǿŜǊŜ 

Samuel, John and Margery Dunbar from the village of ΨArdstrawΩ also in County Tyrone. Both the 

Dunbar and Miller family names were to become familiar to the residents of Scone. They have had 

continuous residence in the district for more than a century since arriving in the colony in the mid-

nineteenth century. It appears that both the Miller and Dunbar families came to Scone shortly after 

arrival. Samuel Dunbar was a bricklayer and worked with Mathew Miller on many of his buildings 

until his death by drowning in 1864 at the age of 46. Both Samuel and his wife Elizabeth are buried in 

{ǘΦ [ǳƪŜΩǎ /ƘǳǊŎƘȅŀǊŘΦ 

 

 

Marriage Certificates for immigrants Ann (Pinkerton) Miller & Mathew Miller 



Mathew Miller was said to have worked in 1846-мупт ƻƴ ǘƘŜ Iƛƭƭ {ǘǊŜŜǘ ǎŜŎǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ {ǘ [ǳƪŜΩǎ /ƘǳǊŎƘ 

of England Schoolhouse, now part of the Scone Grammar School reopened in 1990. aŀǘƘŜǿ aƛƭƭŜǊΩǎ 

first major construction was the original Court House in Kingdon Street. A letter dated October 3, 

1849, stated that he had completed the building and would be glad to receive the balance of 

ǇŀȅƳŜƴǘ ŘǳŜ ǘƻ ƘƛƳΣ άŀǎ L ŀƳ ŀ ǇƻǊ Ƴŀƴέ όǎƛŎΦύΦ !ƭǘƘƻǳƎƘ ƘŜ ǿŀǎ ƛƴǾƛǘŜŘ ǘƻ ƳŀƪŜ ǊŜǇŀƛǊǎ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ƭƻŎƪ-

up in 1850 he must have had other commitments as he acted as guarantor to a carpenter, James 

Graham, who undertook the task instead. In 1853 when thŜ ǿŀƭƭǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ /ƘƛŜŦ /ƻƴǎǘŀōƭŜΩs cottage 

adjoining the Court House ǿŜǊŜ ƛƴ ŘŀƴƎŜǊ ƻŦ ŎƻƭƭŀǇǎŜΣ άǳƴŘŜǊ ŀ ǎǇǊŜŀŘ ǊƻƻŦέΣ aŀǘƘŜǿ aƛƭƭŜǊ ŘƛŘ ǘƘŜ 

necessary repairs. The steady increase in population in the Upper Hunter and the shortage of skilled 

labour provided plenty of work for the competent stone mason and his builder Samuel Dunbar. 

Mathew Miller was also associated with an architect Mortimer William Lewis (Junior) who was Clerk 

of the Works at Maitland and later Newcastle. This association was undoubtedly of considerable 

value to Miller, not only in obtaining suitable and profitable contracts, but in acquiring greater 

ƪƴƻǿƭŜŘƎŜ ƻŦ ŘŜǎƛƎƴ ŀƴŘ ŎƻƴǎǘǊǳŎǘƛƻƴΦ aŀǘƘŜǿ aƛƭƭŜǊ ōǳƛƭǘ Ψ.ŜƭǾǳŜΩ ŀǘ DǳƴŘȅ ŦƻǊ Ƙƛǎ ǿƛŦŜΩǎ ŦŀƳƛƭȅ 

the Pinkertons. It demonstrates his newly acquired knowledge being architecturally interesting 

because of its pise construction. It is idyllically situated in a charming setting among low hills with a 

view of Mount Woolooma rising majestically in the distance. 

 

 

{ǘ [ǳƪŜΩǎ {ŎƘƻƻƭƘƻǳǎŜ муул 

From an original painting by Annie M. Asser 

Scone and Upper Hunter Historical Society 

 

Mr Miller purchased 230 acres (some reports say 320 acres) of land from Mr William Dumaresq of 

the St Aubins Estate on 14 July 1856 for £460. It had formed part of the original land grant. Later on 

12 July 1859 he sold 2.5 acres on the Great North Road to Samuel Luke. The original four room 

double brick cottage ΨƘƻƳŜΩ with a separate kitchen was constructed by Mathew Miller on its 

present location in about 1857. It is likely he baked the bricks on site from the mineral resources 

ŀŎǉǳƛǊŜŘ ŦǊƻƳ ǘƘŜ ΨōǊƛŎƪ ǇƛǘΩ ǿƘƛŎƘ ƭŀǘŜǊ ōŜŎŀƳŜ ǘƘŜ ƭƛǾŜǎǘƻŎƪ ǎŀƭŜȅŀǊŘǎ ŀƴŘ ƭŀǘǘŜǊƭȅ ǘƘŜ aǳǊǊŀȅ .ŀƛƴ 

Oval in Susan Street. IŜ ƴŀƳŜŘ ǘƘŜ ǊŜǎƛŘŜƴŎŜ Ψ.ŜƭƳƻǊŜ IƻǳǎŜΩ ƛƴ Ƙƻnour of the Governor of NSW 

the Earl of Belmore who would officiate at the ceremony for the arrival of the railway on 17 April 

1871. Mathew Miller was on the planning committee for the celebrations and intriguingly the 

Ǌŀƛƭǿŀȅ ōƛǎŜŎǘŜŘ Ƙƛǎ ƭŀƴŘΦ Ψ.ŜƭƳƻǊŜ IƻǳǎŜΩ was built on a gentle slope at the northern end of Kelly 

Street from where he would have had magnificent views to the north and west of the great ranges. 

The higher ground to the north ƻŦ CƛƎǘǊŜŜ Dǳƭƭȅ ǿŀǎ ƎŜƴŜǊŀƭƭȅ ƪƴƻǿƴ ŀǎ Ψ.ŜƭƳƻǊŜ IŜƛƎƘǘǎΩΦ The main 



ǎǘǊŜŜǘ ǎǘǊŜǘŎƘŜŘ ǎƻǳǘƘ ōŜŦƻǊŜ ƘƛƳ ǘƻ ǿƘŀǘ ǿƻǳƭŘ ƘŀǾŜ ōŜŜƴ YŜƭƭȅΩǎ CŀǊƳΣ ƴƻǿ ǇŀǊǘ ƻŦ ²ƘƛǘŜ tŀǊƪΦ 

The house cost £460 to build and was at first outside the town limits. Belmore House commanded 

views of the houses Mathew Miller had built to the spire of St [ǳƪŜΩǎ /ƘǳǊŎƘ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ /ƻǳǊǘ IƻǳǎŜ 

beyond.  

 

 

Belmore House 1898 

Scone and Upper Hunter Historical Society 

Mary Ellen Miller seated on the left 

 

! ǘǊƛōǳǘŜ ǘƻ aŀǘƘŜǿ aƛƭƭŜǊΩǎ eclectic skills is the number of buildings still in use today. They include 

ΨDŜǊŀƭŘǘƻƴΩΤ Ψ.ŜƭƳƻǊŜ IƻǘŜƭΩ όōƻǘǘƻƳ ŦƭƻƻǊύΤ ǘǿƛƴ ŎƻǘǘŀƎŜǎ ƻǇǇƻǎƛǘŜ ǘƘŜ ƘƻǘŜƭΤ ΨDǊƻǎǾŜƴƻǊΩ όŎƻǊƴŜǊ ƻŦ 

[ƛǾŜǊǇƻƻƭ ŀƴŘ Iƛƭƭ {ǘǊŜŜǘǎύ ŀƴŘ {ŎƻƴŜΩǎ ŦƛǊǎǘ /ƻǳǊǘ IƻǳǎŜ όƴƻǿ ǘƘŜ ƎǊŜŜƴ ǊƻƻƳ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ hƭŘ /ƻǳǊǘ 

TƘŜŀǘǊŜύΦ aŀǘƘŜǿ aƛƭƭŜǊ ŀƭǎƻ ǿƻǊƪŜŘ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ŦƛǊǎǘ {ǘ [ǳƪŜΩǎ /ƘǳǊŎƘ ƻŦ 9ƴƎƭŀƴŘ ǿƘƛŎƘ ǿŀǎ ŜǊŜŎǘŜŘ ƛƴ 

1841 and demolished in 1883 to make way for the present church on the same site. When Sir John 

wƻōŜǊǘǎƻƴΩǎ [ŀƴŘ .ƛƭƭ ό/onditional Purchase) was passed in 1861 Miller secured several blocks of land 

ǳƴŘŜǊ ǘƘƛǎ ǎȅǎǘŜƳ ƛƴŎƭǳŘƛƴƎ Ψ.ŜƭǾǳŜΩ όƻǊƛƎƛƴŀƭ ǎǇŜƭƭƛƴƎύ ǿƘƛŎƘ ǿŀǎ ǘƘŜ ŦƛǊǎǘ ōƭƻŎƪ ǘŀƪŜƴ ǳǇ ŀǘ DǳƴŘȅΦ 

In the early years the whole ŘƛǎǘǊƛŎǘ ǿŀǎ ƪƴƻǿƴ ŀǎ .ŜƭǾǳŜΦ Lǘ ǿŀǎ ŀǘ Ψ.ŜƭǾǳŜΩ ǘƘŀǘ aŀǘƘŜǿ aƛƭƭŜǊ 

constructed the pise house for his daughter Matilda and husband Walter Hayne. Some records show 

ǘƘŀǘ ƛǘ ǿŀǎ ²ŀƭǘŜǊ IŀȅƴŜ ǿƘƻ ƻǊƛƎƛƴŀƭƭȅ ǎŜƭŜŎǘŜŘ Ψ.ŜƭǾǳŜΩΦ It is close by the river crossing and near 

the track leading up the Hunter River. In time Mathew Miller procured many more blocks in the 

DǳƴŘȅ ŘƛǎǘǊƛŎǘ ǳƴŘŜǊ ǘƘŜ Ω/ƻƴŘƛǘƛƻƴŀƭ tǳǊŎƘŀǎŜΩ ǎȅǎǘŜƳΦ hƴ мл {ŜǇǘŜƳōŜǊ мусу ǘƘŜ CƻǳƴŘŀǘƛƻƴ 

Stone was laid for the erection of a church at Gundy. The church was built of bricks with a shingle 

roof. It was erected by Mathew Miller and opened in early 1869. The church was named St 



aŀǘǘƘŜǿΩǎΦ ¢ƘŜǊŜ ƛǎ ŀ ǎǘǊŜŜǘ ƛƴ DǳƴŘȅ ƴŀƳŜŘ ΨaƛƭƭŜǊ {ǘǊŜŜǘΩ ƛƴ ƘƻƴƻǳǊ ƻŦ aŀǘƘŜǿΦ The original 

church has since been demolished. 

 

¢ƘŜ {ŎƻƴŜ ϧ ¦ǇǇŜǊ IǳƴǘŜǊ IƛǎǘƻǊƛŎŀƭ {ƻŎƛŜǘȅ Ƙŀǎ ŜǎǘŀōƭƛǎƘŜŘ ǘƘŜ Ψ{ŎƻƴŜ IŜǊƛǘŀƎŜ ²ŀƭƪΩ of Mathew 

aƛƭƭŜǊΩǎ IƻǳǎŜǎ and Buildings situated between Elizabeth Park and Scone Historical Museum. 

Business premises in Kelly Street and cottages in other streets were built as investments for his 

growing family. Some have survived for a century or more and there may be others as yet 

unidentified? 

 

1. .ŜƭƳƻǊŜ IƻǳǎŜ ƴƻǿ ΨDŜǊŀƭŘǘƻƴΩ built beginning in 1857 - 1860 

2. Belmore Hotel - ƻǊƛƎƛƴŀƭƭȅ aƛƭƭŜǊΩǎ wŀƛƭǿŀȅ Lƴƴ built 1866 ς 1871. Owen McCosker first known 

publican/owner or licensee. It was single story built in the English Flemish and Colonial 

Bonded brick pattern. Stock sales used to be conducted in the back yard in the early days. 

When a second story was added after 1880 the bricks were obtained from Muswellbrook 

3. Twin Cottages ς opposite the Belmore Hotel 

4. ΨTyrone VillaΩ ς corner of St Aubins and Guernsey Streets ς home of Patrick MCue and wife 

Elizabeth Miller and her sister Sarah. Made of random rubble it was possibly built by 

aŀǘƘŜǿ aƛƭƭŜǊΩǎ ōǊƻǘƘŜǊ ¢ƘƻƳŀǎΦ Lǘ ǿŀǎ ǊŜǇƭŀŎŜŘ ōȅ ŀ ƳƻŘŜǊƴ ōǳƛƭŘƛƴƎ ƛƴ мффпΦ 

5. HarperΩǎ /ƻǘǘŀƎŜ ς originally built in 1871 for William and Mary Harper as possibly as 

compensation for land resumed for the railway 

6. St Aubins Street Red Brick Cottages 

7. ΨDǊƻǎǾŜƴƻǊΩ ς let by Mathew Miller to professional men. It was occupied by Dr Stevenson 

first Mayor of Scone in 1888 and subsequently Dr Harry Scott from 1890 ς 1896 

8. /ƻǘǘŀƎŜ Ψŀǘ ǘƘŜ ōƻǘǘƻƳ ƻŦ DǊƻǎǾŜƴƻǊ ƎŀǊŘŜƴΩ originally occupied by John Smart and acquired 

by Mrs Ellen Worrad who lived there for many years 

9. Scone Grammar School 

10. Scone Historical Museum and Old Court House (now SCADS) 

 

 

DŀƭƭŀƎƘŜǊΩǎ wŀƛƭǿŀȅ IƻǘŜƭ мууп 

Mathew Miller stood for election at the first Municipal Council Elections in 1888 even though at first 

he objected to the formation of a Municipality for Scone. He received insufficient votes for election 



and with some chagrin ŘƛŘ ƴƻǘ ǘǊȅ ŀƎŀƛƴ ǘƻ ōŜŎƻƳŜ ŀƴ ŀƭŘŜǊƳŀƴΦ !ǘ ǘƘŜ ǘƛƳŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ aƛƭƭŜǊΩǎ ŀǊǊƛǾŀƭ ƛƴ 

{ŎƻƴŜ όŜŀǊƭȅ муплΩǎύ ǘƘŜ ǇƻǇǳƭŀǘƛƻƴ ǿŀǎ ŀōƻǳǘ пл ŀŘǳƭǘǎ ŀƴŘ нл ŎƘƛƭŘǊŜƴ ǿƛǘƘ мл ƘƻǳǎŜǎ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ 

village. At the time of his death (1902) the population of Scone was nearly 1000 people. 

 

 

Scone Municipal Council 1888 

Mathew Miller failed to gain election and did not try again 

Scone and Upper Hunter Historical Society 



Mathew and Ann (nee Pinkerton) Miller had nine children. After Ann died in 1877, Sophia Brown 

ōŜŎŀƳŜ aŀǘƘŜǿΩǎ ƘƻǳǎŜƪŜŜǇŜǊ ǳƴǘƛƭ {ƻǇƘƛŀ ǇŀǎǎŜŘ ŀǿŀȅ ƛƴ муфнΦ The actual nature of the 

relationship between Mathew Miller and Sophia Brown is a matter of some conjecture? Mathew 

subsequently married Mary Ellen Read in 1893 who was the widow of Scone chemist George Read. 

Mary Ellen Miller had been married twice before, Mathew being her third husband. Mary outlived 

Mathew dying on 4 March 1912 at Paddington. 

 

aǊ aƛƭƭŜǊ ŀƴŘ Ƙƛǎ ŦŀƳƛƭȅ ƻŎŎǳǇƛŜŘ Ψ.ŜƭƳƻǊŜ IƻǳǎŜΩ ǳƴǘƛƭ Ƙƛǎ ŘŜƳƛǎŜ ƻƴ мо aŀǊŎƘ мфлн ŀǘ ŀƎŜ урΦ The 

inscription on his grave ǊŜŀŘǎΥ άaŀǘƘŜǿ .ŀǊōŜǊ aƛƭƭŜǊ, died at Scone, 25th. October, 1902, aged 85 

ȅŜŀǊǎΦέ The home then passed to his widow Mary Ellen Miller and some of the contents to his 

unmarried daughter Sarah, the fifth of nine children. Sarah had been living with her married younger 

sister Elizabeth Ann and husband Patrick McCue in their house across the railway line in Susan Street 

(West). 

 

 

aŀǘƘŜǿ aƛƭƭŜǊΣ Ψ.ŜƭƳƻǊŜΩΣ {ŎƻƴŜ b{² !ǳǎǘǊŀlia 

A colonist for 58 years, Aged 81, August 15th 1898 

Photograph taken on the front veranda March 21st 1898 by A. C. Jackson, Artist, Scone 

Scone and Upper Hunter Historical Society 


